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Cc: Farnsworth, Karen; Mishaan, Jessica
Subject: Fleurrey Public Records Request
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Greg,
 
   Elizabeth Anderson forwarded me your public records request regarding Mr. Fleurrey.  Our
response is attached.
 
Steve
 
Steven J. Monde
Assistant Attorney General
Medicaid Fraud and Residential Abuse Unit
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street
Montpelier VT 05609
(802) 828-5518 (direct)
(802) 828-3188 (fax)
steven.monde@vermont.gov
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STATE OF VERMONT 


OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 


109 STATE STREET 


MONTPELIER, VT 


05609-1001 


    


May 25, 2022 


Gregory A. Weimer 


Kirkpatrick & Goldsborough, PLLC 


1233 Shelburne Road, Suite E-1 


South Burlington, Vermont 05403 


 


Re: Public Records Request 


 


Dear Attorney Weimer: 


 


I write to respond to your request made pursuant to Vermont’s Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A 


§§ 315-320, and dated May 24, 2022. You seek public records and/or reports that relate to the 


drowning death of Scott Fleurrey on April 28, 2019 on property located at 3378 Elmore Road, 


Morristown, Vermont. Please see our response below.  


 


The Fleurrey remains an on-going investigation. For these reasons, we believe the requested 


materials are exempt from public inspection under § 317(c)(1) (records that by law are designated 


confidential); (2) (records that by law may only be disclosed to specifically designated persons); (3) 


(records that, if made public would cause the custodian to violate duly adopted standards of ethics 


or conduct for any profession regulated by the State); and (5)(A)(i) (records dealing with the 


detection and investigation of crime the disclosure of which could reasonably be expected to 


interfere with enforcement proceedings) and (iii) (could reasonably be expected to constitute an 


unwarranted invasion of personal privacy). 


 


 If you feel records have been withheld in error, you may appeal to Deputy Attorney General 


Joshua Diamond.   


 


Sincerely, 


 


             /s/ Steven Monde        


Steven J. Monde 


Assistant Attorney General 


Medicaid Fraud and Residential Abuse Unit  
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STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

109 STATE STREET 

MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 

    

May 25, 2022 

Gregory A. Weimer 

Kirkpatrick & Goldsborough, PLLC 

1233 Shelburne Road, Suite E-1 

South Burlington, Vermont 05403 

 

Re: Public Records Request 

 

Dear Attorney Weimer: 

 

I write to respond to your request made pursuant to Vermont’s Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A 

§§ 315-320, and dated May 24, 2022. You seek public records and/or reports that relate to the 

drowning death of Scott Fleurrey on April 28, 2019 on property located at 3378 Elmore Road, 

Morristown, Vermont. Please see our response below.  

 

The Fleurrey remains an on-going investigation. For these reasons, we believe the requested 

materials are exempt from public inspection under § 317(c)(1) (records that by law are designated 

confidential); (2) (records that by law may only be disclosed to specifically designated persons); (3) 

(records that, if made public would cause the custodian to violate duly adopted standards of ethics 

or conduct for any profession regulated by the State); and (5)(A)(i) (records dealing with the 

detection and investigation of crime the disclosure of which could reasonably be expected to 

interfere with enforcement proceedings) and (iii) (could reasonably be expected to constitute an 

unwarranted invasion of personal privacy). 

 

 If you feel records have been withheld in error, you may appeal to Deputy Attorney General 

Joshua Diamond.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

             /s/ Steven Monde        

Steven J. Monde 

Assistant Attorney General 

Medicaid Fraud and Residential Abuse Unit  
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